



Bean | Gentry | Wheeler | Peternell
PLLC

Fred D. Gentry

Areas of Practice

Plaintiff's Personal Injury

Plaintiff's Wrongful Death

Mediation

Arbitration

Fred D. Gentry has been practicing law for more than 40 years in the Olympia, Washington, area. His litigation practice emphasizes the representation of both plaintiffs and defendants in injury and other civil litigation matters. He also does a considerable amount of arbitration and mediation, and is often selected as the “neutral” or “swing” arbitrator in three-person UIM panels. He has tried over 100 civil jury cases to verdict. He has been an AV-rated lawyer for more than 30 years. He has been a Washington Law & Politics Super Lawyer over eight times since the year 2000. He has been named one of the 100 best trial lawyers in Washington by ATLA and one of the 40 best personal injury lawyers in Washington by Washington Law & Politics magazine. He is a member of ABOTA, an invitation-only organization of trial lawyers.

Education

- University of Washington, B.A.
- University of Idaho, J.D.

Experience

- Thurston County Deputy Prosecuting Attorney, 1966-1968
- Thurston County Prosecuting Attorney, 1969
- Bean & Gentry, 1969 to 2006
- Bean, Gentry, Wheeler & Peternell, 2007 to present

Community Involvement

- Member, Thurston County Bar Association